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From: /O=HEALTH EXCHANGE/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FE4699D876224D2A8DFFAAFF78F199F9
-GOODIN on behalf of phn

Sent: Friday, 25 March 2022 2:39 PM
To: 'ben.tooth@nqphn.com.au'; 'tara.diversi@nqphn.com.au'
Cc: NESS, David; COTTERELL, Simon; phn; Robin Whyte; 
Subject: Correspondence from Simon Cotterell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20220325 Letter to NQPHN re Organisational Review.pdf

Dear Mr Tooth and Ms Diversi 

Please find attached correspondence from Mr Simon Cotterell PSM, First Assistant Secretary, Primary Care Division. 

Regards 
David 

David Ness 
Assistant Secretary  
Primary Health Networks Branch 

Primary Care Division | Health Systems Policy and Primary Care Group 
Australian Government Department of Health 
T: 02 6289 8505  | E: david.ness@health.gov.au 
Location: Sirius Building 8.N.114 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  
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 GPO Box 9848 Canberra ACT 2601 - www.health.gov.au 

Ms Tara Diversi 
Mr Ben Tooth 
Co-Chairs, North Queensland Primary Health Network 
PO Box 7812 
CAIRNS CITY   QLD   4870 

Dear Ms Diversi and Mr Tooth 

Thank you for our conversation of 24 March 2022, and thank you for your leadership of the 
Northern Queensland Primary Health Network (NQPHN). As discussed, in 2021 the 
Department engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) to undertake a baseline maturity 
assessment of all Primary Health Networks (PHNs) as part of the Department’s PHN 
Assurance Framework. Following that baseline assessment, the Department will be 
commissioning performance and financial audits of around three PHNs each year to support 
continued improvement in the PHN program. 

In the context of recent events, the Department considers it timely to conduct an audit of the 
NQPHN to help support its continuing stability and effective performance into the future. 
As discussed, there has been a history of tensions in the governance of the PHN between the 
organisation’s members and its Board and among the various professions and sectors in the 
local health system. The Board’s recent actions to commission its own independent review of 
governance and to address perceptions of conflict of interest are welcome. The Department 
would like to build on that review with our own independent audit to ensure full confidence 
in the NQPHN, including among the professions and the public.   

Consistent with clause 6 of the Terms and Conditions of the 2015 Primary Health Networks 
Core Funding Agreement, the Department has decided to procure an auditor to conduct the 
review. The review will build upon the recent Baseline Maturity Assessment Process and 
will report on the effectiveness of NQPHN’s arrangements for: financial management; 
governance; organisational capacity and capability; and probity and commissioning 
practices. The auditor will be asked to make recommendations to support the continued 
effective performance of NQPHN particularly relating to the governance roles of the PHN 
membership and its board, and to the management of relationships with the professions and 
other stakeholders in the region. 

Once an auditor is appointed I will write further to confirm the timing of the review and its 
scope. 

Yours sincerely 

Simon Cotterell PSM 
First Assistant Secretary 
Primary Care Division 

25 March 2022 
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From: phn
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 4:51 PM
To: ben.tooth@nqphn.com.au; tara.diversi@nqphn.com.au
Cc: Robin Whyte; NESS, David; COTTERELL, Simon
Subject: Correspondence from Simon Cotterell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Simon Cotterell to Northern Queensland PHN - June 2022 - SIGNED AND FINAL.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Tooth and Ms Diversi, 

Please find attached correspondence from Mr Simon Cotterell PSM, First Assistant Secretary, Primary Care Division. 

Kind Regards, 

Primary Health Networks Branch 
Primary Care Division | Health Systems Policy and Primary Care Group 

Australian Government Department of Health
T: (02) 6289 3746 | E: PHN@health.gov.au 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We 
pay our respects to all Elders past and present. 

FOI 4117 Document 3 1 of 1

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
 

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H 



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



1

From: phn <phn@health.gov.au> 
Sent: 19 August 2022 14:56 
To: Ben Tooth <ben.tooth@nqphn.com.au>; Tara Diversi <tara.diversi@nqphn.com.au> 
Cc: david.ness@health.gov.au <david.ness@health.gov.au>; COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>; 
phn <phn@health.gov.au>; Robin Whyte <robin.whyte@nqphn.com.au>;  

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; PHNB Inputs 
<PHNB.Inputs@health.gov.au> 
Subject: Correspondence from Simon Cotterell [SEC=OFFICIAL]  

Dear Mr Tooth and Ms Diversi, 

Please find attached correspondence from Mr Simon Cotterell PSM, First Assistant Secretary, Primary Care Division; 
as well as the Interim Report focusing on NQPHN governance arrangements. 

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 

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

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged; it is intended solely for the addressee. Access by anyone else 
is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email or telephone 
+612 9338 2600 then delete and destroy any copies of it. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or not taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any opinions or advice contained in this
email are subject to the terms and conditions of the governing McGrathNicol engagement letter. Opinions,
conclusions and other information in this email and any attachments that do not relate to McGrathNicol business are
not given or endorsed by it. McGrathNicol cannot guarantee that emails are secure or error-free as information could
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late/incomplete or contain viruses. Liability limited by a scheme
approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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